

aruna@modiproperties.com

From: <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Date: 24-05-2019 6:06 PM
To: <aruna@modiproperties.com>
Subject: FW: Cancel the ID no- 33651 raised for Villa no-119 After Fishining (stage-II) QC Check at Nilgiri Estates Site.

Aruna,

Print

Regards,

Soham Modi

Managing Director | +91 40 6633 5556 | sohammodi@modiproperties.com

Don't just buy a flat / villa! Buy a great lifestyle!

Affordable flats / villas in gated communities.

Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com

5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Sec'bad -03 | Ph: +91 40 6633 5551

From: QC <qc@modiproperties.com>

Sent: 24 05 2019 05:27 PM

To: aruna <aruna@modiproperties.com>

Cc: soham modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>; Ashaiya <ashaiya@modiproperties.com>; QC <qc@modiproperties.com>; nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com

Subject: Cancel the ID no- 33651 raised for Villa no-119 After Fishining (stage-II) QC Check at Nilgiri Estates Site.

To,

Aruna Madam.

Please Cancel the ID no- 33651 raised for Villa no-119 After Fishining (stage-II) QC Check at Nilgiri Estates Site. Pending Works are as below.

- 1) Utility tiles laying work is Pending
- 2) At Couple of places Tile Joint Grouting Was not done Properly (Stair case, Head Room, Drawing, Kids Bedroom)
- 3) In Kitchen Granite Platform Finishing and Edge Polishing work not done.
- 4) At no. of places Edge Building Quality not so Good.
- 5) At Villa Setbacks Pavers Laying work not done
- 6) At Kids Bedroom and Head Room Corner Skirting Tile was Broken
- 7) At Kitchen White Cement Filling Around CPVC Lines Finishing also not done.

Note: Without making Self-Check by Site-Engineer (T.Akhil) simply raised QC Request. After Completion of all Works Send Self-Check Report to QC Team after Completion of all Works and raise New QC Request again

Regards,
QC Team.

29-05-2019